

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

AZERBAIJAN

May 2018

Country: **AZERBAIJAN**

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Ministry of Transport, Communications and High Technologies	The State Road Transport Service	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X						
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)			X	X	X		
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)				X	X		
T1 documents or TIR Carnets							ABADA
Weights and dimensions			X	X			The State Motor Road Agency
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)			X				
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control			X				
Road user charges			X				
Technical conditions of motor vehicles		X		X	X		
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X			X	X		
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods			X				

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN AZERBAIJAN

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	102
Ambulance	103
Dangerous goods accident	101
Breakdown	156
Fire and Rescue	101

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	State road police www.dyp.gov.az	+(994-12) 342 3282	+(994-12)498 02 17
		Email: info@dyp.gov.az	
Competent control authority	Ministry of internal affairs www.mia.gov.az	+(994-12) 590 92 22	+(994-12) 492 45 90
		Email: info@mia.gov.az	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	State road police www.dyp.gov.az	+(994-12) 342 3282	+(994-12)4980217
		Email: info@dyp.gov.az	
Competent control authority	Ministry of internal affairs www.mia.gov.az	+(994-12) 590 9222	+(994-12) 592 4590
		Email: info@mia.gov.az	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	State Customs Committee www.customs.gov.az	+ (994-12) 404 2207	+ (994-12) 404 22 17
		+ (994-12) 404 2252	+ (994-12) 404 22 27
		Email: office@customs.gov.az	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	“Azeravtoyol” Open Joint Stock Company www.aayda.gov.az	+ (994-12) 406 96 77	+ (994-12) 406 97 02
		Email: info@aayda.gov.az	
Competent control authority	State Customs Committee www.customs.gov.az	+ (994-12) 404 22 07	+ (994-12) 404 22 17
		+ (994-12) 404 22 52	+ (994-12) 404 22 27
		Email: office@customs.gov.az	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	The State Road Transport Service of the Ministry of Transport Communications and High Technologies www.mincom.gov.az	+ (994-12) 567 79 44	+ (994-12) 567 79 44
		+ (994-12) 567 71 07	+ (994-12) 566 57 19
		Email: traffic.dept@danx.gov.az common.dept@danx.gov.az	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	The State Road Transport Service of the Ministry of Transport Communications and High Technologies www.mincom.gov.az	+ (994-12) 567 79 44	+ (994-12) 567 79 44
		+ (994-12) 567 71 07	+ (994-12) 566 57 19
		Email: traffic.dept@danx.gov.az common.dept@danx.gov.az	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	The State Road Transport Service of the Ministry of Transport Communications and High Technologies www.mincom.gov.az	+ (994-12) 567 7944	+ (994-12) 567 7944
		+ (994-12) 567 7107	+ (994-12) 566 5719
		Email: traffic.dept@danx.gov.az common.dept@danx.gov.az	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	The State Road Transport Service of the Ministry of Transport Communications and High Technologies www.mincom.gov.az	+ (994-12) 567 7944	+ (994-12) 567 7944
		+ (994-12) 567 7107	+ (994-12) 566 5719
		Email: : traffic.dept@danx.gov.az common.dept@danx.gov.az	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	State Customs Committee www.customs.gov.az	+ (994-12) 404 2207	+ (994-12) 404 22 17
		+ (994-12) 404 2252	+ (994-12) 404 22 27
		Email: office@customs.gov.az	
Competent authority/ body in charge of collecting and control of charges	State Customs Committee www.customs.gov.az	+ (994-12) 404 2207	+ (994-12) 404 22 17
		+ (994-12) 404 2252	+ (994-12) 404 22 27
		Email: office@customs.gov.az	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Public Health www.sehiyye.gov.az	+ (994-12) 441 2603	+ (994-12) 493 0695
		+ (994-12) 598 5094	
	Ministry of Agriculture www.agro.gov.az	+ (994-12) 498 6449	+ (994-12) 498 6449
			Email: web@agro.gov.az
	State Customs Committee www.customs.gov.az	+ (994-12) 404 2207	+ (994-12) 404 22 17
		+ (994-12) 404 2252	+ (994-12) 404 22 27
		Email: international@customs.gov.az	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL (Cont.)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
Competent control authority	Ministry of Public Health www.sehiyye.gov.az	+ (994-12) 441 2603	+ (994-12) 493 0695
		+ (994-12) 598 5094	
	Ministry of Agriculture www.agro.gov.az	+ (994-12) 498 6449	+ (994-12) 498 6449
			Email: web@agro.gov.az
	State Customs Committee www.customs.gov.az	+ (994-12) 404 2207	+ (994-12) 404 22 17
		+ (994-12) 404 2252	+ (994-12) 404 22 27
		Email: international@customs.gov.az	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Emergency Situations www.fhn.gov.az	+ (994-12) 512 00 29	+ (994-12) 431 5548
		Email: through the website	
	State Customs Committee www.customs.gov.az	+ (994-12) 404 2207	+ (994-12) 404 22 17
		+ (994-12) 404 2252	+ (994-12) 404 22 27
Email: international@customs.gov.az			
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Ministry of Emergency Situations www.fhn.gov.az	+ (994-12) 512 00 29	+ (994-12) 431 5548
		Email: through the website	
	State Customs Committee www.customs.gov.az	+ (994-12) 404 2207	+ (994-12) 404 22 17
		+ (994-12) 404 2252	+ (994-12) 404 22 27
Email: international@customs.gov.az			
Competent control authority/body	State Customs Committee www.customs.gov.az	+ (994-12) 404 2207	+ (994-12) 404 22 17
		+ (994-12) 404 2252	+ (994-12) 404 22 27
Email: international@customs.gov.az			

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	The State Road Transport Service of the Ministry of Transport Communications and High Technologies www.mincom.gov.az	+ (994-12) 567 7944	+ (994-12) 567 7944
		+ (994-12) 567 7107	+ (994-12) 566 5719
	Email: traffic.dept@danx.gov.az common.dept@danx.gov.az		
	The State Road Police of the Ministry of Internal Affairs www.mia.gov.az	+ (994-12) 342 3282	+ (994-12) 4980217
Email: info@dyp.gov.az			
Competent control authority	The State Road Transport Service of the Ministry of Transport Communications and High Technologies www.mincom.gov.az	+ (994-12) 567 7944	+ (994-12) 567 7944
		+ (994-12) 567 7107	+ (994-12) 566 5719
	Email: traffic.dept@danx.gov.az common.dept@danx.gov.az		
	The State Road Police of the Ministry of Internal Affairs www.mia.gov.az	+ (994-12) 342 3282	+ (994-12) 4980217
Email: info@dyp.gov.az			

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	State Customs Committee www.customs.gov.az	+(994-12) 404 2207	+(994-12) 404 22 17
		+(994-12) 404 2252	+(994-12) 404 22 27
		Email: office@customs.gov.az	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	State Customs Committee www.customs.gov.az	+(994-12) 404 2207	+(994-12) 404 22 17
		+(994-12) 404 2252	+(994-12) 404 22 27
		Email: office@customs.gov.az	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT COMMUNICATIONS AND HIGH TECHNOLOGIES		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport Communications and High Technologies www.mincom.gov.az	+(994-12) 430 9971	+(994-12) 4317266
	Email: mincom@mincom.gov.az	
The State Road Transport Service www.mincom.gov.az	+(994-12) 567 7944	+(994-12) 567 7944
	+(994-12) 567 7107	+(994-12) 566 5719
	Email: traffic.dept@danx.gov.az common.dept@danx.gov.az	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport: - Azerbaijan International Road Transport Carriers Association www.abada.az	+(994-12) 596 23 66	+(994-12) 498 2388
	Email: info@abada.az	
Passenger Transport: - Azerbaijan International Road Transport Carriers Association www.abada.az	+(994-12) 596 23 66	+(994-12) 498 2388
	Email: info@abada.az	